

Sadia Sddika

Date of birth: 03/06/1998 | Nationality: Bangladeshi | Phone number:

(+880) 01705551618 (Mobile) | Email address: sadiasiddiguajkkniu@gmail.com

Address: 2400, Netrakona Sadar, Bangladesh (Home)

Address: Vadoi, 3300, Habiganj sadar, Bangladesh (Work)

ABOUT ME

I am Sadia Sddika. I have completed my MA and BA (Hon's) major in Bengali Language and Literature. Currently, I am serving as a Lecturer in the Department of Bangla at Habiganj Agricultural University. I have a deep interest in Bengali literature, language, and culture, and my work focuses on literary criticism, linguistics, and social perspectives. I believe that the development and research in Bengali language and literature will enrich the country's culture and inspire creativity in the new generation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

20/03/2024 - CURRENT Habigani, Bangladesh

LECTURER, DEPARTMENT OF BANGLA HABIGANJ AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY

- -Course delivery and curriculum development
- Assessment of exams and assignments and mentoring the students
- Conducting research and focusing on publications
- Continuous learning through workshop, seminar and professional courses

09/09/2024 - CURRENT Habiganj, Bangladesh

CHAIRMAN (ACTING), DEPARTMENT OF BANGLA HABIGANJ AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY

- Performing departmental administrative responsibilities

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2021 - 2023 Mymensingh, Bangladesh

MASTER OF ARTS (MA) Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University

Website www.jkkniu.edu.bd | Field of study Bengali Language and Literature |

Thesis: হুমায়ূন আহমেদের মুক্তিযুদ্ধের উপন্যাস: জীবনবীক্ষা ও শৈলীবিচার

2016 - 2021 Trishal, Mymensingh, Bangladesh

BACHELOR OF ARTS (BA) Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University

Website www.jkkniu.edu.bd | Field of study Bengali Language and Literature

01/2013 - 05/2015 Netrakona, Bangladesh

HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE Govt. Netrakona College

Website https://ngc.ac.bd/ Field of study Science

08/2011 - 08/2013 Netrakona, Bangladesh

SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE Netrakona Govt. Girl's High School

Website https://www.netrokonagghs.edu.bd/ | Field of study Science

28/09/2024 - 28/09/2024 Habiganj, Bangladesh

EFFECTIVE RESEARCH DESIGNING WRITING AND PUBLISHING Institutional Quality Assurance cell, Habiganj Agricultural University

OUTCOME-BASED EDUCATION AND TEACHING LOAD CALCULATION Institutional Quality Assurance cell, Habiganj Agricultural University

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **BENGALI**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B2	C1	B2	B1	C1
HINDI	C1	A2	B2	B2	A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office: Microsoft Word, Microsoft Power Point, Microsoft Excel | Zoom | Google Drive | Internet and Social Media (Gmail, LinkedIn, Instagram, Facebook, YouTube, WhatsApp, Pinterest)

HONOURS AND AWARDS

08/01/2023

Pramila Scholarship - Institute of Nazrul Studies

PRAMILA SCHOLARSHIP given by Nazrul Institute for achieving outstanding result with first class first position in the Honours level.

Merit Scholarship - Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University

2013

Secondary School Certificate Board Scholarship - Ministry of Education, Bangladesh

NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

2019 - CURRENT JKKNIU Research Society

Member

Skill Development Club, Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University

Member

MANAGEMENT AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS

Former Organizing Secretary at "Hasimukh" in Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University

PUBLICATIONS

May, 2023

হমায়ন আহমেদের উপন্যাসে মুক্তিযুদ্ধের রূপায়ণ

সাদিয়া সিদ্দিকা, হুমায়ূন আহমেদের উপন্যাসে মুক্তিযুদ্ধের রূপায়ণ, *রুদ্র-মঞ্চাল* (শিল্প-সাহিত্য বিষয়ক গবেষণাপত্র), বাংলা ভাষা ও সাহিত্য বিভাগ, জাতীয় কবি কাজী নজরুল ইসলাম বিশ্ববিদ্যালয়, বাংলাদেশ, অষ্টম সংখ্যা, পৃষ্ঠা ১৩৯-১৬৬।

I hereby consciously certify that all of the above information is correct and that it accurately represents my credentials, experience, and myself. If there is any misinformation, I shall be held personally responsible for it.

